

Small Business and Commerce: Chiodo, Chair; Hummel and Swartz.

Do Pass 3/23 (p. 1250)

FILED FEB 14 1984

SENATE FILE 2182

BY COMMITTEE ON SMALL BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Approved 2/14 (p. 430)
(FORMERLY SSB 2149)

Passed Senate, Date 2-17-84 (p. 477) Passed House, Date 4-20-84 (p. 2429)

Vote: Ayes 37 Nays 4 Vote: Ayes 87 Nays 2

Approved May 4, 1984

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the membership of the Iowa development
2 commission.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

4

5

CA

SENATE FILE 2182

FISCAL NOTE

REQUESTED BY REPRESENTATIVE CHIODO

In compliance with a written request received March 22, 1984, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for SENATE FILE 2182 pursuant to Joint Rule 17. Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, to members of the General Assembly upon request.

Senate File 2182 would increase the Iowa development commission membership from 11 to 15 by providing for the appointment of 4 ex officio nonvoting legislative members.

Fiscal Effect: The cost of adding the 4 additional members and paying them to attend commission meetings when the general assembly is not in session is estimated to be \$3,000 per year.

(4001S, 84-293F, AHS)

Source: Iowa Development Commission, House Finance Office

FILED MARCH 28, 1984

BY DENNIS PROUTY, FISCAL DIRECTOR

21

22

23

24

25

1 Section 1. Section 28.1, Code 1983, is amended to read
2 as follows:

3 28.1 CREATION OF COMMISSION--TERMS. There is hereby
4 created and established a commission to be known as "The Iowa
5 Development Commission", ~~hereinafter~~ referred to in this
6 chapter as "the commission", to consist of eleven voting
7 members, all of whom shall be appointed by the governor and
8 four ex officio nonvoting legislative members. The legislative
9 members are two state senators, one appointed by the majority
10 and one appointed by the minority leaders of the state senate
11 from their respective parties, and two state representatives,
12 one appointed by the speaker and one appointed by the minority
13 leader of the state house of representatives from their
14 respective parties.

15 The commission shall be nonpartisan and the members shall
16 be appointed without reference to their political affiliation
17 except as otherwise provided in this section. The governor
18 shall appoint one of ~~said~~ the voting members as ~~chairman~~
19 chairperson and one as vice ~~chairman~~ chairperson. The
20 chairperson and vice chairperson shall not be of the same
21 political party. As the terms of the voting members ~~so~~
22 ~~appointed shall~~ expire, their successors shall be appointed,
23 each for a term of four years, ~~provided, however, that~~
24 However, upon the death, disability, or resignation of any
25 a voting member, the governor shall appoint a person to serve
26 for the unexpired term. The terms of the legislative members
27 are for two years beginning on July 1 of each even-numbered
28 year. Upon the death, disability, or resignation of a
29 legislative member, or if the member ceases to be a member
30 of the general assembly, the vacancy shall be filled for the
31 unexpired term in the same manner as the previous appointment
32 was made.

33 Sec. 2. Section 28.2, Code 1983, is amended to read as
34 follows:

35 28.2 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The voting members of

1 the commission shall be paid a forty-dollar per diem and shall
2 be reimbursed for their actual and necessary expense incurred
3 in performing their duties as members of the commission.
4 All per diem and expense moneys paid to the voting members
5 shall be paid from funds appropriated to the commission.
6 The legislative members shall be paid, when the general
7 assembly is not in session, a forty-dollar per diem and shall
8 be reimbursed for their actual and necessary expense incurred
9 in performing their duties as members of the commission from
10 funds appropriated by section 2.12.

11 Sec. 3. Section 28.6, Code 1983, is amended to read as
12 follows:

13 28.6 MEETINGS AND RULES. The commission shall meet once
14 each month, and shall hold special meetings on call of the
15 ~~chairman~~ chairperson. ~~Five~~ Six voting members shall constitute
16 a quorum. The commission shall adopt ~~such~~ rules as it may
17 ~~deem~~ deems necessary to govern its own procedure.

18 EXPLANATION

19 The bill increases the size of the Iowa development commis-
20 sion from eleven to fifteen members by providing for the ap-
21 pointment of four ex officio nonvoting legislative members.
22 The legislative members are appointed for two-year terms
23 beginning July 1 of each even-numbered year. The legislative
24 members consist of two senators appointed by the majority
25 and minority leaders of the senate from their respective
26 parties and two representatives appointed by the speaker and
27 minority leader of the house from their respective parties.

28 The bill also provides that the chairperson and vice chair-
29 person of the commission, who are selected by the governor,
30 cannot be of the same political party and cannot be the
31 legislative members and that six voting members constitute
32 a quorum.

33 The bill takes effect July 1, 1984.

34
35

SENATE FILE 2182

AN ACT

RELATING TO THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE IOWA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 28.1, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

28.1 CREATION OF COMMISSION--TERMS. There is hereby created and established a commission to be known as "The Iowa Development Commission", hereinafter referred to in this chapter as "the commission", to consist of eleven voting members--all-of-whom-shall-be appointed by the governor and four ex officio nonvoting legislative members. The legislative members are two state senators, one appointed by the majority and one appointed by the minority leaders of the state senate from their respective parties, and two state representatives, one appointed by the speaker and one appointed by the minority leader of the state house of representatives from their respective parties.

The commission shall be nonpartisan and the members shall be appointed without reference to their political affiliation except as otherwise provided in this section. The governor shall appoint one of said the voting members as chairman chairperson and one as vice chairman chairperson. The chairperson and vice chairperson shall not be of the same political party. As the terms of the voting members ~~be appointed-shall~~ expire, their successors shall be appointed, each for a term of four years--provided--however--that, However, upon the death, disability, or resignation of any a voting member, the governor shall appoint a person to serve for the unexpired term. The terms of the legislative members are for two years beginning on July 1 of each even-numbered year. Upon the death, disability, or resignation of a legislative member, or if the member ceases to be a member of the general assembly, the vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner as the previous appointment was made.

Sec. 2. Section 28.2, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

28.2 COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES. The voting members of the commission shall be paid a forty-dollar per diem and shall be reimbursed for their actual and necessary expense incurred in performing their duties as members of the commission. All per diem and expense moneys paid to the voting members shall be paid from funds appropriated to the commission. The legislative members shall be paid, when the general assembly is not in session, a forty-dollar per diem and shall be reimbursed for their actual and necessary expense incurred in performing their duties as members of the commission from funds appropriated by section 2.12.

Sec. 3. Section 28.6, Code 1983, is amended to read as follows:

28.6 MEETINGS AND RULES. The commission shall meet once each month, and shall hold special meetings on call of the

~~chairman~~ chairperson. ~~Five~~ Six voting members shall constitute a quorum. The commission shall adopt ~~such~~ rules as it may ~~deem~~ deems necessary to govern its own procedure.

CHARLES P. MILLER
President Pro Tempore of the
Senate

DONALD D. AVENSON
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2182, Seventieth General Assembly.

K. MARIE THAYER
Secretary of the Senate

Approved May 4, 1984

TERRY E. BRANSTAD
Governor